

CONTACT



+40763979976

volosciuc.eugen@gmail.com

<u>deveugen.com</u>

lași, Romania

SKILLS

- Typescript, Javascript
- React, Redux, NextJS
- NodeJS, Express, PostgreSQL,
 Prisma, AWS
- UI Frameworks (ChakraUI, Ant Design, TailwindCSS, MaterialUI)
- Agile

LANGUAGES

- English C1
- Russian B2
- French A2
- Japanese N5
- Romanian Native

EUGEN VOLOȘCIUC

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROJECTS

JobList

JobList is a series of web platforms for specialized job boards. At the moment, there are two websites being worked on - frontend and 3D. Easy to use, these websites can help recruiters seek new talent in their field of work, and help job seekers search and find openings that tick their criteria.

Technologies:

Typescript, NextJS, ChakraUI, react-hook-form, Express, Prisma, Stripe, etc.

RSSave

RSSave is a RSS feed reader app. With its help, the user can add any RSS feed URL and see the articles distributed through that feed. The user can group the feeds into different "bundles", but also add different articles to "Favorites" for reading later.

Technologies:

React Native, Expo

Details and other projects can be found here - deveugen.com/projects

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer @ TechQuarter October 2021 - Present

Developing the frontend and backend of a solar financing web app, tasked with splitting the first part of a backend monolith into a microservice.

Frontend Developer @ Endava March 2021 - October 2021

Improving the website's accessibility of the third-largest retailer in the world measured by gross revenues (2011).

Frontend Developer @ iColdo

August 2019 - March 2021

Creating web apps for multiple startups working in real estate, automotive, commerce, etc.

Frontend Developer @ Phaeria June 2019 - August 2019

Created the company's website using Wordpress and Vanilla Javascript.

EDUCATION

Biodiversity Conservation - Master's Degree

"A.I. Cuza" University in Iasi, 2017 - 2019

Ecology and Environmental Protection - Bachelor's Degree "A.I. Cuza" University in Iasi, 2014 - 2017